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Friday, 17 July 2015 
 

Jim Murray 
Urbis 
Tower 2, Level 23, Darling Park / 201 Sussex St,  
Sydney NSW 2000 
 

Harbord Diggers Redevelopment - New Development WSP Infrastructure Works  

 

Dear Jim  
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As requested WSP have reviewed the Wood and Grieve Engineers Harbord Diggers Club Building 
Services Infrastructure Report dated the 29th of July 2014 and we confirm that our current design 
intent documents are generally in line with the services laid out in the Wood and Grieve Engineers 
Infrastructure Report.  

In addition to this, the design has been developed in accordance with the revised architectural scheme 
to account for the amendments in the proposed section 96 application and to meet the current utility 
requirements.  

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
 
Fernandes, Rochelle  

Senior Engineer  

cc Grant Harding 

 


